- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, Tom motioned and seconded by Frank, motion approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, Justin—<u>Total Contributions</u>: Group contributions up. Literature sales strong. <u>Expenses</u>: Large annual/semiannual expenses. See Treasurer's Report for full financial details. Contact Justin at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Bill S The Lifeline: 1st month where 12th step & 12th tradition articles were written by local AA members. Please send in contributions! Some changes to the Lifeline, now featuring a crossword puzzle, the first 3 people to email the correct answer to lifeline@ aastpaul.org will get a laminated bookmark. New literature "Take me to your sponsor", "Our great responsibility". New keychains, \$5 each. Dennis—Meeting guide app, there will be a new news feature. Target roll out will be end of June. Please email lifeline@aa Some changes to stpaul.org for further information.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N Night owl there to make sure phone is answered by volunteers when intergroup is not open. 3 shifts each day, around 90 per month. There are 2 open shifts, 2<sup>nd</sup> Sun 9am-2pm, 4<sup>th</sup> Fri 10pm-9am. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan L 742 regular weekly meetings, supported by 289 groups. Board voted on new policy for meetings that can be posted to website, it is posted online. Website is encrypted and secure. Total pages up, total activity down. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Robb –Outreach committee is an opportunity for volunteers to go out to meetings that perhaps need to be updated and also to spread the word, encourage participation with St. Paul Intergroup. please contact outreach@aastpaul.org.
- 8. Update from the Board, Lindsey D Next months meeting on June 18<sup>th</sup> 7:30-8:30pm we will be joined by District 8 for the delegates report.
- Liaison Reports: <u>District 8:</u> Mike C Filled a slot for the Intergroup suite at Gopher State. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer Having their Delegate presentation Mon June 17<sup>th</sup> in Lake Elmo. New AA meeting starting Thurs @ 7pm Trinity Lutheran Church in Stillwater <u>District 19:</u> N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
  - a. Recap: Spring Fling (Lindsey D & Rachel P): Went well! Great participation in carnival games.
  - b. Upcoming: Gopher State (May 24<sup>th</sup>-26<sup>th</sup>): All slots for hospitality suite filled, 4<sup>th</sup> floor suite 408.
  - c. Upcoming: St. Paul Intergroup Open House-Sat June 22<sup>nd</sup> (52<sup>nd</sup> Anniversary!) 11am-3pm @ the Intergroup Office. This year, featuring food!
- 11. Group AA Announcements:
  - a. Maplewood Alano Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday 6:30pm
  - b. Main Idea Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 2<sup>nd</sup> Friday 7:30pm, 9<sup>th</sup> and wacouta
  - c. Rule 62 5-year anniversary open potluck and speaker meeting, Sat June 22<sup>nd</sup> 6pm, 341 Hamline Ave S.
  - d. OMD Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 1st Friday 7pm @ St. Marks
  - e. Sunday Night Speaker Meeting Picnic July 21st 6pm, more details TBD
- 12. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 13. Grapevine Report, Rachel P; Volunteer for July, Melena.
- 16. Concept I review, Jodi; Volunteer for Concept II, Frank N
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Vance O; Volunteer for July, Patti
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

## Attendance:

Basic Text	Como Park BB	Day by Dei Women's	District 8	District 15
James S.	Barb H-H	Laura G.	Mike C.	Jennifer G.
The Firing Line	Happy, Joyous & Free	Lakeview AA	Main Idea	Maplewood Grps
Kelsey R.	Melana M.	Greg S.	Andrew LB	Todd F.
No Time Like Present	One More Was Added	OMD	Roll of Nickels	Role of Nickels
Ken S.	Paul W.	Paul C	Tom O.	Charley M.
Rule 62	St Paul Speaker	Summit Hill	Third Edition	Uptown
Dan N.	Charles M.	Matt M.	Frank N.	Andre B.
We Can	Women's Basic Text			
Jodie T-W	Cathy J.			